

KRISTEN DEE

711 W. Bay Area Blvd. Ste. 275, Webster, TX, 77598
Phone: 409-256-6542 | Email: kristen@bayareaaesthetics.net

Registered Nurse with over 13 years of experience, specialized training, and in-depth medical knowledge of aesthetic and body contouring devices. Provides compassionate, exceptional patient care. Recognized as one of Houston's Top 150 Nurses for excellent assessment, communications, and relationship building skills. Experienced Office and Staff Supervisor.

EXPERIENCE

Bay Area Aesthetics, Webster, TX	11/2016 – Current
Clariday Aesthetics, Webster, TX	4/2009 – 11/2016

LICENSURE / EDUCATION / CERTIFICATION / MEMBERSHIP

Registered Nurse TX License #82245	5/2012 – Current
Houston Aesthetic Injector Network	2019 – Current
Associate of Applied Science (ADN) Galveston College – PTK / Highest Honors	5/2012 – Current
Surgical Technician Certification Galveston College	5/2008 – Current
Esthetics Specialty Certificate – Esthetician College of the Mainland	5/2005 – Current
American Heart Association CPR Certification	5/1999 – Current
Member of the American Nurse Association	5/2011 – Current
Member of Phi Theta Kappa	5/2007 – 5/2012

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

National Guru Trainer – Revance 2022, 2023

Dr. Raj Aquila

Lilly House, 13 Hanover Square
Mayfair, London W1S1JS

Kybella – Allergan Master Injector Training 2017

Dr. Steven Yoelin, MD
Newport Beach, CA

Juvederm Vollure – Allergan Master Injector Training 2017

Dr. Koenraad de Boulle
Aalst Dermatology Clinic, Belgium

Kybella – Allergan Product Launch/Training 2015

Westlake Dermatology
Austin, Texas

Juvederm Voluma – Allergan Master Injector Training 2014

Dr. Mauricio de Maio
Sao Paulo, Brazil

Revance – 2021 Advanced Dermal Filler Techniques

Dr. Parker A. Velargo
Plastic Surgeon

Allergan – 2021 Master Course

Dr. John P. Fezza
Facial Cosmetic Surgery

Allergan – 2021 MD Codes

Dr. Mauricio de Maio
Brazilian plastic surgeon

Evolus – 2021, 2022 Advanced Cadaver Course

Professor Sebastian Cotofano
Professor of Dermatology - Anatomist

CAM - Cotofano Cadaver Course
December 2021, 2022

AWARDS

Revance

Designer Difference 2022

Colorescience

Top 25 Account 2017, 2019, 2020

Allergan Aesthetic Advisory Board Member 2018, 2020

Allergan

Top 10 Account 2019

Allergan Partner Privileges Program

Bay Area Aesthetics – Platinum Plus – January 2018

Bay Area Aesthetics – Gold – June 2017

Clariday Aesthetics – TOP 500 – June 2016

Clariday Aesthetics – Platinum Plus 2015

Evolus Elite+ 2019, 2020, 2021, 2022

Evolus Advisory Board Member 2019, 2020, 2021, 2022

BTL Emsculpt Elite 2019

Salute to Nurses

TOP 150 Nurses Houston, TX – May 2018

SPONSORSHIPS

Bay Area Christian School

Bronco Backer
Sponsor, League City, TX
2018 – Current
Board Member
2020

H.O.M.E.

Help Our Military Endure
Sponsor, Webster, TX, 2018

Houston Galaxy

WMLBA – Basketball
Sponsor, Houston, TX, 2018

REFERENCES

Dr. Courtney El-Zokm

Contoured by Courtney
929 Gessner Rd. Suite 2200
Houston, TX 77024
Office: 713-489-1630

Dr. John Lewis, MD

Bay Area Aesthetics
711 Bay Area Blvd., Ste 275
Webster, TX 77598